BTCS Audit 2025 FY25 RFP
Q&A

1. Are the most recent audited financial statements available?  Yes
2. Which accounting and reporting system is currently in use?  Tyler Technologies ERP system
3. Are you aware of any new federal programs for FY2025?  Not aware of any new ones
4. Are the financial statements prepared by internal staff or by the auditors?  Both.  BTCS staff help prepare the details and schedules, the audit firm is responsible for the final report
5. Are there any previous audit findings, if so, have they been corrected by management?  No previous audit findings


